From: Belinda (Lindy) Wordlaw <Belinda.Wordlaw@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 10:24 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Angela Tovar <Angela.Tovar@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: RE: Travel to Seattle - Request to Review

Good morning, Steve.

This email is to confirm that Angela Tovar (cc’ed here) and | did attend the C40 Zero Emissions
Transportation Workshop in Seattle, WA from September 16 -19'". Our attendance was in an official
capacity and paid for by C40, the global conference of climate cities/mayors. C40 covered the cost of
travel, lodging and food for the duration of the convening. Please let me know if you need anything else
from either of us.

Best,
Lindy

Lindy Wordlaw (she/her)
Director of Climate and Environmental Justice Initiatives
City of Chicago

Department of Environment
Desk: 312-744-2882
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From: Angela Tovar <Angela.Tovar@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 5:22:21 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Belinda (Lindy) Wordlaw <Belinda.Wordlaw@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Travel to Seattle - Request to Review

Hi Steve,


mailto:Angela.Tovar@cityofchicago.org
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mailto:Belinda.Wordlaw@cityofchicago.org

| am writing to share that myself and Lindy Wordlaw (cc'ed here), DOE's Recovery Plan Director has been
invited to represent the City of Chicago at the Zero Emissions Transportation Workshop in Seattle
Washington from September 16-19th. The convening is being hosted by C40, the global conference of
climate cities / mayors. The organization is covering the costs of travel, lodging, and food for the
convening. Lindy and | are traveling together. Our planned schedule is as follows:

September 16 (evening) - Travel to Seattle
September 17 (morning) - Convening begins
September 17-19 - Convening Sessions

September 19" (evening) - Return to Chicago

| would appreciate your review of this information to ensure it aligns our ethics guidelines. Looking
forward to your feedback.

Best,

Angela

Angela Tovar
Chief Sustainability Officer, City of Chicago
Commissioner, Department of Environment

Email: angela.tovar@cityofchicago.org

Desk: (312)744-9193

Pronouns: she/her/hers
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